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Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

| Department of Natural Resources
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, Colorado 80203

October 4, 2018

Michael B. Borman
Golden Grains, LLC
70 Webster Ave.
Burlington, CO 80807

Re:  Application Complete, Succession of Operators SO-02, Fasse Pit, Permit File No. M-1995-009
Dear Mr. Dorman,

On October 3, 2018, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received your responses to the
notice of an incomplete Application for Transfer of Mineral Permit and Succession of Operations (SO-02) from
Dorman Brothers LLC to Golden Grains, LLC for the Fasse Pit, Permit NO. M-1995-009. As you have selected to
waive your right to a 30-day decision (also referred to Option 1), the Division will re-calculate the required
Financial Warranty prior to issuing a decision on SO-02.

The Division will contact you shortly to schedule a site inspection within the next sixty (60) days, weather
permitting, to demine the Financial Warranty amount required to be submitted to the Division prior to approving
the transfer of the permit.

If you need additional information or have any questions, please contact me at Division of Reclamation, Mining
and Safety, 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203, by telephone at 303-866-3567 x8132, or by email at
elliott.russell @state.co.us.

Sincerely,

Elliott R. Russell
Environmental Protection Specialist

Cc: Michael Cunningham, Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety
Barbara Coria, Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety
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